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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, VA 24504 
Phone: (434) 455-3970 
Fax: (434) 845-0711 
 

Addendum for Bid 

Perrymont Elementary School Gym 

2020-054 

 
 
Date: 6/1/2020 
 
From: Melissa Tillman, Contract Specialist 
 
RE: Addendum No. 1 
 
 
This Addendum becomes a part of the bidding documents and modifies the Project Manual and Drawing as noted 
below.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may 
subject bidder to disqualification. 
 
Notes from the Pre-Bid on 5/20/2020: 

• Bid Form: Acknowledge all addenda; Pricing: Lump Sum Base Bid, Alternate No. 1, Unit Price 1 
• Bid Delivery: City Hall is currently closed to the public; USPS, FedEx and UPS can still deliver to the 

building (900 Church Street, Lynchburg, VA 24504); hand delivered proposals can be brought to the main 
glass doors of City Hall and the bidder will need to call 434-455-3970 upon arrival and a member of the 
Procurement staff will come down to receive and time stamp bids.  

• Bid Opening: Since City Hall is currently closed to the public, a link to the live bid opening will be 
available on the City’s website at: https://www.lynchburgva.gov/current-solicitations. 

 

1. For additional site visits, call Rick Thompson, Project Manager at 434-401-5250 and give him a 24-hour 
notice before arriving on-site at: 409 Perrymont Avenue, Lynchburg, VA 24502. 
 

2. Examples of the gym to be installed are at Sheffield Elementary & Bedford Hills Elementary Schools in 
Lynchburg, VA.  

 
3. Attachment A details the borings of the Subsurface Exploration & Geotechnical Report from ECS Mid-

Atlantic, LLC. 
 

4. Work hours need to follow the City of Lynchburg’s Noise Ordinance and the contractor is allowed to 
work up to 7 days a week.  
 

https://www.lynchburgva.gov/current-solicitations
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5. The awarded contractor will be responsible to submit the final plans and obtain a building permit; 
Lynchburg City Schools will waive the building permit fees. 
 

6. The awarded contractor is encouraged to take before and after photos to document the site conditions and 
final construction. 
 

7. The Project Manager will work with the awarded contractor to establish the laydown area near the 
construction site and still maintain a car rider loop while school is in session. 
 

8. The construction entrance will need to be coordinated with the City’s Community Development and the 
goal is to leave the asphalt intact. 
 

9. A 6’ security fence will need to be installed around the area of disturbance, as detailed on the plans.  
Temporary fencing is to be 6' high chain link and the extent should be expanded to include a lay down 
area between the new building and the existing playground area. 

10. Attachment B - Changes to Sheet C-101 – Existing Conditions, LOD was revised to include removal of 
tree and climb bar. Note added about climb bar being dismantled and turned over to Owner. 

11. Attachment B - Changes to Sheet C-201 – Landscape & Utility Plan, a note was added about 
landscaping around the RPZ. 

12. Attachment B - Changes to Sheet C-202 – Details:  Offsite areas and stormwater Quantity in the 
narrative was revised.  The addendum for 2014 was also removed. 

13. Attachment B - Changes to Sheet C-400 – Drainage Area Maps, construction entrance was removed 
from post areas. 

14. Door Hardware Manufacturer:  CHANGE Von Duprin to Sargent for the Panic Hardware for  
Hardware Set # 6, for Door #104A. 
 

15. Question: What is the anticipated construction schedule? 
Answer: The anticipated schedule is to award this project in mid-July after approval from the Lynchburg 
City School Board and then start construction in August. The project shall be substantially completed no 
later than 300 calendar days with final completion within 30 calendar days after that. 

 
16. Question: What curing compound/sealer would need to be used that is compatible with floor 

installation? There is no list or recommendations provided. 
Answer:  The curing compound must be compatible with the flooring and adhesives used for  
the flooring and therefore shall be dependent upon the actual floor product used. 
 

17. Question: We aren’t seeing any FF/FL information and feel certain that there should be some 
requirements. Please clarify. 
Answer: Cast-In-Place Concrete specified overall values of flatness are to be F(F) 35 and levelness F(L) 
25, with minimum local values of flatness F(F) 24 and levelness F(L) 17. 
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18. Question: We are requesting permission to price the following hardware equals that are called out 
in the hardware sets on Drawing Sheet A1.3: 

HINGES--STANLEY 
EXIT DEVICES AND TRIM--PRECISION 
EPT--PRECISION 
LOCK SETS--BEST 
DOOR CLOSERS-STANLEY 
WALL STOPS, KICK PLATES, DOOR PULLS ECT.--ROCKWOOD OR BURNS MFG. 
WEATHERIZATION PRODUCTS--NATIONAL GUARD 
HOLLOW METAL PRODUCTS--PIONEER INDUSTRIES 

Answer:  Stanley is an accepted equal manufacturer for hinges. 
  Precision is not an accepted equal manufacturer for Exit Devices, Trim and EPT. 
  Stanley is not an accepted equal manufacturer for Door Closers. 
  Rockwood is an acceptable equal manufacturer for wall stops, kick plates and door pulls. 
  Burns Mfg. is not an acceptable equal manufacturer for wall stops, kick plates and door pulls. 
  National Guard is an acceptable equal manufacturer for Weatherization Products. 
  Pioneer Industries is an acceptable equal manufacturer for Hollow Metal Products. 

 
 

19. Question: Substitution request: referenced on Drawing Sheet A1.3, Division 9- Finishes, Section 
096566, Resilient Athletic Flooring. Will you approve the use of Tarkett Omnisports with 
Multipoxy Adhesive? 
Answer: Tarkett Omnisports 7.1mm is not an acceptable substitute for the Gerfloor Taraflex Sport M  
 Plus Dry-Tex as the warranty stipulations are not equal to the Gerfloor product that is  
 specified. 
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20. Question: See the below section taken from Drawing Sheet C-201. Please clarify what material goes 
between the LOD and new sidewalk that I have noted with asphalt with a question mark. 

 
 
Answer:  Drawing Sheet C-200 shows this shaded, with the legend referencing light duty pavement. 
Detail Sheet C-202 shows the light duty pavement section as 2” SM9.5A Asphalt Surface Mix over 6” of 
21-B Aggregate. 
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21. Question: Please advise type and extend of any temporary fencing that will be required for this 

project. 
Answer: This is shown but should be clarified as 6’ high temporary chain link and the extent should be 
expanded to include a lay down area between the new building and the existing playground area. 
 

22. Question: I am curious if signage will be needed for this project? 
Answer:  The interior signage is detailed on the Drawing Sheet A1.3, Division 10. 
 

23. Question: Please confirm manufacturer and model of snow rail S-5! 
077253- SNOW GUARDS 
PROVIDE SNOW GUARDS SIMILAR TO S-5! SNO-RAIL W/COLORGARD CAST 
ALUMINUM 
COLOR: AS SELECTED BY ARCHITECT. 
INTALL SNOW GUARDS AS PER MANUFACTURER’S WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS. 

Answer: Provide S-5 ColorGard as specified. 
 

24. Question: Substitution request: referenced on Drawing Sheet A1.4, Division 13- Special 
Construction, Section 133419, Metal Building Systems. Will you approve the use of Oakland Metal 
Buildings? 
Answer:  Oakland Metal Buildings is not an approved equal.  The information sent only covered wall and 
roof panels.  No information was provided for the structural steel. 
 

25. Question:  Request for clarification:  Can spiral duct be utilized for 24”dia duct shown on page 
M2.0? 
Answer:  Yes, spiral duct with paint grip surface finish for final paint to be applied in the field may be 
used. 

 
 
READ TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND SIGN 

In compliance with the above BID, and subject to all the conditions hereof, the undersigned offers and agrees to comply 
with any or all of the terms and conditions contained herein, or as mutually agreed upon by subsequent negotiations.  
This form shall become part of the final file. 

 
Company Name:     Address: _________________________________Date:   

Authorized Signature:       Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   E-mail:______________________ 
 
 
Attachments: 
Attachment A- the Subsurface Exploration & Geotechnical Report from ECS Mid-Atlantic, LLC. 
Attachment B – Revised Civil Drawings. 
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